
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HQ-

Admin 

Offc 

Frisco 
0035 County 
Shops Road 

 
 

Station 1 

Copper 
Mountain 

0477 
Copper Rd. 

 

 

Station 2 

Frisco 
301 8th 
Avenue 

 

 

Station 8 

Dillon 
225 Lake 

Dillon Drive 
 

 

Station 

11 

Keystone 
22393 U.S. 

HWY 6 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

Summit Fire & EMS Fire Protection District 

September 17, 2024 – 9:00 A.M.  

0035 County Shops Road, Frisco, CO 80443 
 

Agenda is preliminary and subject to change by majority vote of the Board at the meeting. Individuals requiring 

special accommodation to attend and/or participate in the meeting should please advise the ADA Compliance 

Officer at 970-262-5100 of their specific need(s) as soon as possible prior to the meeting. 

This meeting will be conducted both live and electronically in a voice and video format using: 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to join the meeting 

Meeting ID: 239 991 126 235  

Passcode: ZaNSp5 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER/BOARD ROLL CALL: ____  Joe Ben Slivka    ____ Dan Johnson     

              ____John Piotti   ____ Jonathan Sinclair   ____Chuck Tolton    

* Any Director time constraints 

2. *APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Additions, Change of Order, Deletions) 

3.   PUBLIC COMMENTS (3-minute time limit) 

4.   BADGE/OATH CEREMONY 

 

5.   CONSENT AGENDA 

 * A. Approval of Minutes: August 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting    

 * B. Approval of Warrants: August 17, 2024 – September 13, 2024  

 * C. Financial Report for all funds – August 2024 

 

6.  NEW BUSINESS 

     * A. Present/Evaluate SFE Fees (Out of District and EMS Transport) – Acting Deputy Chief Ihnken 

     * B.  Consider Approval of updated Finance Policy #3015 – EMS Billing – Finance Director Hartley 

       C.  Bi-Annual Accreditation Update Presentation – Schenking 

       D.  Discussion on RFP Submittals for D&E on Sta.11/Fleets Expansion and Sta.12/WL Facility – 

Chief Davis 

 
7.  OLD BUSINESS 

I hereby certify that the above notice and agenda of meeting was posted at least 24-hours prior to meeting date. 

Mary Hartley, 

Mary Hartley, Board Secretary/Assistant Treasurer 

Next Special Meeting: September 24, 2024 at 8:00 AM - Next Regular Meeting: October 17, 2024 at 9:00 AM 

PO Box 4910 

Frisco, CO 80443 

(970) 262-5100 

www.summitfire.org 

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS SUMMIT FIRE & EMS 

* A.  Update on Silverthorne Fire Station – Chief Davis and Director Piotti 

8.  STAFF REPORTS (Attorney, HCTC, Local 4528, Wildfire, Finance, HR, CRO, CRD, All Chiefs) 

9.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

10.*EXECUTIVE SESSION – (if needed) 

11. POSSIBLE ACTION ON ANY MATTER DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION 

12. ADJOURNMENT                                                                                   * Requires Board Action/ 



 

5678697.1 

Minutes 

Summit Fire & EMS Fire Protection District 

Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, August 20, 2024 

0035 County Shops Road, Frisco, CO 

with TeleCon Attendance Option Available 

 

 

 

Call to Order: 

The Regular meeting of the Summit Fire & EMS Fire Protection District ("District") Board of 

Directors ("Board") was called to order at 9:00 AM. 

 

 

Roll Call: 

Board Members present were Joe Ben Slivka, Dan Johnson, John Piotti, Jonathan Sinclair, and 

Chuck Tolton. Staff members in attendance were Fire Chief Travis Davis, Deputy Chief Brian 

Schenking, Division Chiefs Kim McDonald and Rick Ihnken, Battalion Chief Lou Laurina and 

Ryan Cole, Wildland Specialist Hannah Ohlson, Lieutenants Chris Romano, Engineer Mark 

Nielsen, Firefighter Medic Corey Okes, Firefighter Aaron Baker, Deputy Fire Marshal Scott 

Benson, Inspectors Justin Farmer and Amelia Spinner, Community Resource Officer Steve 

Lipsher, Accounting Manager Jessica Fuller, EMS Billing Specialist Martha Bird, Admin Tech 

Ginger Hatton, Compensation & Benefit Specialist Erin Mumma, Human Resources Manager 

Karen Steen, Finance Director and Board Secretary Mary Hartley, and Legal Counsel Emily 

Powell. 

 

 

Guests: 

None 

 

 

Approval of Agenda: 

M/S/P Johnson and Tolton to approve the agenda as presented. 

 

Public Comments: 

None 

 

Consent Agenda: 

The following items were presented: 

Minutes:  July 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 

Warrants: July 12, 2024 – August 16, 2024 

Financial Report for all funds – July 2024 

After discussion and questions, 

 

M/S/P Piotti and Johnson to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

Vote:  All in favor, none opposed. 

  



 

5678697.1 

New Business: 

Consider approval for the FPPA Affiliation Agreement/Memo to FPPA for the Volunteer 

Pension Fund 

Attorney Powell shared the updated FPPA Volunteer Firefighter Pension Plan Affiliation 

Agreement and memo to FPPA with the Board of Directors. After discussion and questions, 

 

M/S/P Sinclair and Piotti to approve the FPPA Volunteer Firefighter Pension Plan Affiliation 

Agreement and memo to FPPA as presented. 

Vote:  All in favor, none opposed. 

 

Consider Resolution 2024-04 Opposing Statewide Ballot Initiatives 50 & 108 for the 

November 5th Statewide Election 

Attorney Powell reviewed the Resolution with the Board along with new information regarding 

the upcoming special legislative session that Governor Polis has requested to address property 

taxes.  After discussion and questions, 

 

M/S/P Sinclair and Johnson to approve Resolution 2024-04 Opposing Statewide Ballot 

Initiatives 50 & 108 for the November 5, 2024 Statewide Election as presented. 

Vote:  All in favor, none opposed. 

 

2024 Staffing Levels 

Chief Davis reviewed the proposed 2024 staffing levels and what is needed moving into 2025 for 

succession planning. 

        

Budget Work Session Date for Late September 

Chief Davis surveyed the Board about holding a special work session Board meeting to discuss 

the 2025 Operating and Capital budget. It was the consensus of the Board to hold the work 

session Board meeting virtually on Tuesday, September 24, 2024 beginning at 8:00 am. 

 

Consider/Evaluate SFE Permit Fees  

Deputy Fire Marshal Benson presented the results of the SFE Permit fees evaluation, with the 

proposal of increasing fees by 25%. After discussion and questions, the Board indicated it would 

like to see a possible 30% fee increase for permit fees to account for inflation and salary and benefit 

increases within the Community Risk Division over the next three years.  

 

Continued Business: 

Update on Silverthorne Fire Station –  

Chief Davis and Director Piotti updated the Board on the status of the Silverthorne Fire Station 

work that had been completed since the July Board meeting, noting some minor change orders that 

occurred, but District staff are monitoring costs and do not see that the price will be greater than 

the original budgeted amount. Steel has been set and work on the roof is ongoing, with a target 

completion date of April, 2024. 

  



 

5678697.1 

Staff Reports: 

Attorney: In addition to the written report, Attorney Powell shared that the draft IGA for Motor 

Vehicle Repairs has been prepared. This contract will take the place of the current Snake River 

Fleet Services IGA, which will be terminated. Staff will review the IGA for Motor Vehicle Repairs, 

and notice of the new contract will hopefully be given to the current Snake River Fleet Services 

members by the end of September. 

 

High Country Training Center: Nothing in addition to the written report. 

 

Local 4528 Union Update: Local 4528 did not provide a written report this month. Union President 

Romano shared that CPFF is preparing to participate in a campaign opposing Initiatives 50 and 

108.  

 

Wildland All Matters: Nothing in addition to the written report, which was included as part of the 

operations report. 

 

Finance: Nothing in addition to the written report. 

 

 

Human Resources:  Nothing in addition to the written report. 

 

 

Community Resource Officer: Nothing in addition to the written report. 

 

 

Community Risk Division: Nothing in addition to the written report. 

 

 

Admin Support Services: Nothing in addition to the written report.  

 

 

Operations: Nothing in addition to the written report. 

 

 

EMS Services: Nothing in addition to the written report. 

 

 

Fire Chief: In addition to the written report, Chief Davis discussed communications with the East 

Dillon Water District regarding the purchase the easement strip on the District's Summit Cove 

property. 

 

 

Board Comments 

Director Piotti advised the Board that he will be out of the office from now until the first part of 

September. 

  



 

5678697.1 

Adjournment: 

M/S/P Johnson and Piotti to adjourn the meeting at 10:39 AM.  

Vote:  All in favor, none opposed. 

 

Approved this 17th day of September 2024. 

 

 

 

_____________________________            

Mary Hartley, Board Secretary        

                                                  

                                                                                              

 

___________________________________________                                  

Joe Ben Slivka, Board President 

 



GL Period Check Issue Date Check # Payee  Amount Void Invoice Number Description
24-Aug 8/28/2024 41027 SNAKE RIVER SEWER FUND 681.71$            Q3-2024 STN 11 QRTLY SEWER
24-Aug 8/28/2024 41028 TIGER INC. 847.66$            Multiple JULY 2024 NAT GAS
24-Aug 8/28/2024 41029 XCEL ENERGY 3,593.03$        888800250 MONTHLY GAS & ELECTRIC
24-Aug 8/19/2024 41030 UMB BANK 16,806.01$     Multiple CIRCLE K-ALEXANDER MTN FIRE-DEF
24-Sep 9/2/2024 41031 UMB BANK 16,576.66$     Multiple NORTH RIDE FIRE EQUIPMENT-HOSEPACK HOSE
24-Sep 9/11/2024 41032 CO EDUCATIONAL BENEFIT TRUST 175,350.24$   2024-09 MTHLY HEALTH/DENTAL/VISION/LIFE/STD/LTD PREMIUMS
24-Sep 9/11/2024 41033 COMCAST 827.84$            9/3/2024 0:00 MTHLY INTERNET
24-Sep 9/11/2024 41034 iLAND INTERNET SOLUTIONS CORPORATION 260.32$            inv-196243 SECURE CLOUD BACKUP FOR OFFICE 365
24-Sep 9/11/2024 41035 LOGMEIN COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 1,278.49$        IN7103180181 MTHLY LANDLINES
24-Sep 9/11/2024 41036 TOWN OF DILLON 429.32$            8/30/2024 STN 8-MONTHLY WATER & SEWER
24-Sep 9/11/2024 41037 WASTE MANAGEMENT 955.45$            Multiple TRASH SEPT 2024
24-Sep 9/11/2024 41038 WEX BANK 558.92$            24-Aug MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES
24-Sep 9/11/2024 41039 WILLIAM L CHILDERS II 5,149.00$        29 IT SERVICES-MTHLY RETAINER
24-Sep 9/11/2024 41040 XCEL ENERGY 4,017.09$        892949999 MONTHLY GAS & ELECTRIC
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66177 20/20 GENESYSTEMS, INC 5,195.00$        7174 ONE TEST KITS
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66178 BALDRIGE GROUP, LLC 104.00$            22739 JUNE 2024 EMS SURVEY CALLS
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66179 BOUNDTREE MEDICAL 2,681.11$        Multiple MEDICAL SUPPLIES
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66180 CATHOLIC HEALTH INITIATIVES COLORADO 606.42$            6702 MONTHLY PHARMACEUTICALS
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66181 CO OCCUPATIONAL MEDICAL PARTNERS INC 740.00$            EM004942 PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66182 DIGITECH COMPUTER LLC 5,492.68$        60005783 EMS BILLING OUTSOURCING
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66183 FIRST VEHICLE SERVICES, INC. 5,299.03$        11940931 JULY AMB REPAIRS
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66184 FRONT RANGE FIRE APPARATUS, LTD 3,153.60$        83589 FOAM, PHOS-CHEK,3X6, FLOURINE FREE
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66185 GALLS, LLC 67.50$               28724505 UNIFORM-ISAACSON
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66186 IMAGETREND, LLC 37,939.57$     Multiple ANNUAL IMAGE TREND CONTRACT
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66187 INTEGRATED GROWTH, INC 373.86$            EX-080524 PERF MANAGEMENT ADDTL TRNGS-CXLD TRAINING
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66188 JESSICA PARK 500.00$            1075 MONTHLY CLEANING-HQ
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66189 KUMAR & ASSOCIATES INC 2,863.65$        229374 STN 10 CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66190 LENOVO GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY, INC. 236.99$            6468625624 THINKPAD HYBRID 
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66191 LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORMS INC 1,474.15$        Multiple CLASS A - MARTINEZ
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66192 MAGDALENA CZANERLE 225.00$            2429 PATCHES ON PUFFIES
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66193 MEDLINE INDUSTRIES, INC. 2,008.42$        Multiple MEDICAL SUPPLIES
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66194 PROFESSIONAL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 104.43$            AR84690 MONTHLY COPIER EXPENSE
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66195 PROVIDENCE CONSTRUCTION LLC 19,589.00$     2024-152 STN 8-WINDOWS REPLACEMENT 2 OF 2
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66196 QUILL 113.95$            40032680 HQ SUPPLIES
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66197 RADIO RESOURCE, INC. 4,628.00$        71170 WL RADIO-WELSH
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66198 ROI FIRE & BALLISTICS EQUIPMENT INC 19,634.00$     Multiple PPE-BUNKER GEAR, RESCUE BELT, BOOT-MULTIPLE
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66199 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON, INC 7,473.44$        471248 STN 11-SURVEY
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66200 SNAKE RIVER FLEET 17,318.68$     1827 JULY  2024 PARTS
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66201 SNOWBRIDGE INC 3,205.00$        92163266 STN 11 PUMP & CLEAN
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66202 SUMMIT COUNTY 911 CENTER 42,990.70$     Multiple Q3 COMM ASSESSMENT
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66203 SUMMIT COUNTY GOVERNMENT 6,068.09$        213878 JULY 2024 FUEL

Summit Fire & EMS
Warrents 8/18/24 - 9/14/24



24-Aug 8/28/2024 66204 TOWN OF DILLON 410.06$            7/31/2024 STN 8-MONTHLY WATER & SEWER
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66205 WILKERSON PLUMBING AND HEATING LLC. 1,605.00$        Multiple STN 14-FLOOR LEAK
24-Aug 8/28/2024 66206 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 552.13$            6088101 HQ XEROX LEASE FEE
24-Sep 9/3/2024 66207 BC/BS of Texas/Refund & Recovery 119.11$            DSUMM375 EMS REFUND
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66208 BUFFALO MOUNTAIN STORAGE, LLC 950.00$            2024-09 MONTHLY ENGINE STORAGE 
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66209 CONWAY SHIELD 465.50$            526362 SHIELDS
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66210 FIRST VEHICLE SERVICES, INC. 3,762.70$        11942353 AMB REPAIRS - AUGUST
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66211 FIRSTNET-AT&T MOBILITY 2,714.32$        24-Aug EMS CELL PHONES
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66212 FRANCOTYP POSTALIA, INC. 309.00$            37304558 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66213 GALLS, LLC 301.67$            Multiple UNIFORM-ISAACSON
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66214 INTEGRATED GROWTH, INC 24,750.00$     82724 TALENT DEVELOPMENT SOW V4 2024
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66215 IRELAND STAPLETON PRYOR & PASCOE PC 6,252.00$        Multiple MTHLY RETAINER MATTERS
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66216 JESSICA PARK 500.00$            1084 MONTHLY CLEANING-HQ
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66217 LOVE IN PRACTICE 582.63$            24-Jul EXECUTIVE COACHING
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66218 MAGDALENA CZANERLE 50.00$               2427 PANTS ALTERATION-SPINNER
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66219 ROI FIRE & BALLISTICS EQUIPMENT INC 3,867.00$        20866 PPE-BUNKER GEAR, RESCUE BELT, BOOT-CARRANZA
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66220 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON, INC 1,098.01$        471246 SILVERTHORNE STN ARCHITECTURE
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66221 SNAKE RIVER FLEET 20,429.78$     Multiple AUGUST 2024 PARTS
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66222 ST ANTHONY HOSPITAL 9,000.00$        08-2024-MURRAY PARAMEDIC SCHOOL-MURRAY
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66223 THE FIRST SCOOP, LLC 2,260.38$        Multiple WINDOW TINT-STN 12 & 8
24-Sep 9/11/2024 66224 VAIL HEALTH HOSPITAL 662.00$            8000049478 FF PHYSICALS-JAN 2024-MURRAY

Total 498,059.30$   

GL Period Check Issue Date Check # Payee  Amount Invoice Number Description
24-Aug 8/28/2024 5897 DIVERSIFIED PAINT & BODY 10,449.50$     49263 PARTS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5898 ATTP - TRANSWEST TRUCK TRAILER RV 2,105.36$        Multiple PARTS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5899 AV-TECH ELECTRONICS, INC. 171.20$            Multiple PARTS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5900 COLUMBINE FORD 1,127.07$        Multiple PARTS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5901 DIVERSIFIED PAINT & BODY 19,042.93$     Multiple PARTS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5902 FIRE TRUCK SOLUTIONS 1,249.74$        Multiple PARTS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5903 FRISCO AUTO AND TRUCK PARTS 251.00$            8/31/2024 0:00 TOOLS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5904 FRONT RANGE FIRE APPARATUS, LTD 3,491.42$        Multiple PARTS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5905 HIGH COUNTRY TOOLS 94.25$               Multiple TOOLS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5906 IIA LIFTING SERVICES, INC. 2,452.32$        INDI86080 PARTS
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5907 KIMBALL MIDWEST 123.04$            102477899 SUPPLIES
24-Sep 9/5/2024 5908 SUPER VACUUM MANUF CO INC 69.34$               Multiple PARTS

Total 40,627.17$     

Snake River Fleet
Warrents 8/18/24 - 9/14/24



9/12/2024
Page: 1

Check Issue Date Invoice Number Invoice Date Invoice Description  Amount GL Period
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 DIA PARKING-CALI PREPO 2-PARKING FEE $44.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS-CALI PREPO 2-LODGING $206.75 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS-CALI PREPO 2-LODGING $206.75 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 UNITED AIRLINES-CALI PREPO 2-BAGGAGE FEE $40.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 UNITED AIRLINES-CALI PREPO 2-BAGGAGE FEE $40.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 UNITED AIRLINES-CALI PREPO 2-BAGGAGE FEE $40.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 UNITED AIRLINES-CALI PREPO 2-BAGGAGE FEE $40.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 UNITED AIRLINES-CALI PREPO 2-BAGGAGE FEE $50.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 UNITED AIRLINES-CALI PREPO 2-BAGGAGE FEE $50.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 UNITED AIRLINES-CALI PREPO 2-BAGGAGE FEE $50.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Lesch 7/14/2024 UNITED AIRLINES-CALI PREPO 2-BAGGAGE FEE $50.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Corcoran 7/14/2024 HOLIDAY INN-STANISLAUS PREPO DEPLOYMENT-LODGING $206.75 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Corcoran 7/14/2024 HOLIDAY INN-STANISLAUS PREPO DEPLOYMENT-LODGING $206.75 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.14.24-Iseminger 7/14/2024 LOWES-TOOLS AND MISC SUPPLIES-STN 12 $83.90 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.15.24-Hebebrand 7/15/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $100.28 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.15.24-Hebebrand 7/15/2024 BEST WESTERN-WLDEPLOY-LODGE $239.68 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.15.24-Hebebrand 7/15/2024 BEST WESTERN-WLDEPLOY-LODGE $239.68 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.15.24-Hebebrand 7/15/2024 BEST WESTERN-WLDEPLOY-LODGE $239.68 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.15.24-Lesch 7/15/2024 ACE HARDWARE-WL11 TOOLS $24.29 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.15.24-Lesch 7/15/2024 AMAZON-SUPPLIES RETURN ($37.49) 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.16.24-Brewer 7/16/2024 LOWES-SUPPLIES-STN 8 $46.46 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.16.24-Hebebrand 7/16/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $70.77 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.16.24-Ihnken 7/16/2024 PLATINUM EDUCATION-PARAMEDIC SCHOOL-MURRAY $90.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.16.24-Miller 7/16/2024 SUPER 8-SS ALLISON TRAINING-WAGNER $309.49 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.16.24-Nelson 7/16/2024 AMAZON-FF CANIDATE BOOKS-NELSON $84.47 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.16.24-Schenking 7/16/2024 LENOVO-IT DOCKING STATION-HQ-FLETCHER $236.99 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.16.24-Steen 7/16/2024 AMAZON-TRAVEL MONITOR $72.14 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.17.24-Davis 7/17/2024 CHIMAYO-STAFF LUNCH $110.56 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.17.24-Hebebrand 7/17/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $55.03 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.17.24-Wantuck 7/17/2024 HOME DEPOT-ACADEMY TRAINING PROP-STN 1 $160.29 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.18.24-Brewer 7/18/2024 TARGET-BLACKOUT CURTAINS-STN 8 $43.98 24-Aug

Vendor Inquiry - Checks
Vendor: 4740 UMB BANK 

Check: 41030



9/12/2024
Page: 2

Check Issue Date Invoice Number Invoice Date Invoice Description  Amount GL Period
8/19/2024 7.18.24-Brewer 7/18/2024 TARGET-PRINTER STAND & BLACKOUT CURTAINS/RODS-STN 8 $295.97 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.18.24-Hebebrand 7/18/2024 STAPLES-SUPPLIES-STN1 $206.62 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.18.24-Hebebrand 7/18/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $60.44 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.18.24-Jackson 7/18/2024 HIRERIGHT-BACKGROUND CHECK-JACKSON $100.25 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.18.24-Kennedy 7/18/2024 KENNEDY-NOT ENTERED TIMELY $92.20 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.19.24-Brewer 7/19/2024 STAPLES-SUPPLIES-STN 8 $203.56 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.19.24-Hebebrand 7/19/2024 STAPLES-SUPPLIES-STN1 $30.74 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.19.24-Hebebrand 7/19/2024 ARNOLD TIMERLINE-WLDEPLOY-LODGING $1,320.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.19.24-Hebebrand 7/19/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $57.95 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.20.24-Benson 7/20/2024 NFA-MEAL TICKET-BENSON $358.23 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.20.24-Hebebrand 7/20/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $82.23 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.20.24-Nelson 7/20/2024 AMAZON-FF CANIDATE BOOKS-NELSON $186.12 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.21.24-Hebebrand 7/21/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $82.27 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.21.24-Mumma 7/21/2024 IRON MOUNTAIN-MTHLY SHREDDING $293.97 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.22.24-Bird 7/22/2024 COSSETTA-IMAGE TREND CONF MEAL-BIRD $19.77 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.22.24-Hebebrand 7/22/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $53.20 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.22.24-Lesch 7/22/2024 GRAINGER-WL11 EQUIPMENT $126.80 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.22.24-Wantuck 7/22/2024 AMAZON-2024 FIRE ACADEMY-STN 1 $40.99 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.23.24-Benson 7/23/2024 AMAZON-SUPPLIES $39.98 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.23.24-Bird 7/23/2024 CAFE ASTORIA-IMAGE TREND CONF MEAL-BIRD $25.30 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.23.24-Hebebrand 7/23/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $92.48 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.23.24-Iseminger 7/23/2024 STICKER MULE-REORDER OF ALL STYLES OF STICKERS $210.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.23.24-Iseminger 7/23/2024 STICKER MULE-REORDER OF ALL STYLES OF STICKERS $210.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.23.24-Wantuck 7/23/2024 HOME DEPOT-FIRE ACADEMY-STN 1 $51.49 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.24.24-Bird 7/24/2024 CAFE ASTORIA-IMAGE TREND CONF MEAL-BIRD $19.81 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.24.24-Bird 7/24/2024 WOODFIRE-IMAGE TREND CONF MEAL-BIRD $30.27 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.24.24-Hatton 7/24/2024 PATAGONIA-PUFFIES RESTOCK $1,699.49 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.24.24-Hebebrand 7/24/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $75.83 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.24.24-Lesch 7/24/2024 BIG AGNES-WL11 REPLACEMENT TENT $272.84 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.24.24-Steen 7/24/2024 AMAZON-TO BE REIMBURSED $12.37 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.24.24-Wantuck 7/24/2024 CMC RESCUE-ROPE TECH 1&2 CLASS-FF BOYD $1,469.00 24-Aug

Vendor Inquiry - Checks
Vendor: 4740 UMB BANK 

Check: 41030



9/12/2024
Page: 3

Check Issue Date Invoice Number Invoice Date Invoice Description  Amount GL Period
8/19/2024 7.25.24-Bird 7/25/2024 COSSETTA-IMAGE TREND CONF MEAL-BIRD $24.53 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.25.24-Bird 7/25/2024 LA FUSION CAFE-IMAGE TREND CONF MEAL-BIRD $13.17 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.25.24-Hebebrand 7/25/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $47.93 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.25.24-Ihnken 7/25/2024 HOPE BREAKFAST-IMAGETREND CONF LUNCH-BIRD, KENNEDY, IHNKEN $85.68 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.26.24-Bird 7/26/2024 CARIBOU-IMAGE TREND CONF MEAL-BIRD $16.76 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.26.24-Bird 7/26/2024 UBER-IMAGE TREND CONF TRAVEL-BIRD $35.58 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.26.24-Hebebrand 7/26/2024 ROCKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $96.39 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.26.24-Ihnken 7/26/2024 BOTTLE ROCK-IMAGE TREND CONFERENCE LUNCH-KENNEDY, IHNKEN $32.30 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.26.24-Ihnken 7/26/2024 DENVER PARKING-IMAGE TREND CONFERENCE PARKING-IHNKEN $54.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.26.24-Kennedy 7/26/2024 KENNEDY-NOT ENTERED TIMELY $141.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.26.24-Lesch 7/26/2024 AMAZON-WL11 EQUIPMENT/WL11TOOLS &CABINET PARTS $57.74 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.28.24-Hebebrand 7/28/2024 CHEVRON-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $158.15 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.28.24-Hebebrand 7/28/2024 MAVRICK-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $147.55 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.28.24-Hebebrand 7/28/2024 MAVRICK-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $148.12 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.28.24-Hebebrand 7/28/2024 ONE9-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $29.98 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.28.24-Hebebrand 7/28/2024 BEST WESTERN-WLDEPLOY-LODGING $1,078.56 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.28.24-Hebebrand 7/28/2024 BEST WESTERN-WLDEPLOY-LODGING $1,078.56 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.28.24-Hebebrand 7/28/2024 BEST WESTERN-WLDEPLOY-LODGING $1,078.56 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.28.24-Iseminger 7/28/2024 LOWES-EXTINGUISHER BRACKET HARDWARE WL VEHICLES $14.86 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.29.24-Fuller 7/29/2024 ADOBE-1 EMS BILLING LICENSE $23.99 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.29.24-Hartley 7/29/2024 GFOA-REVENUE POLICIES-HARTLEY $315.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.29.24-Hebebrand 7/29/2024 CITY MARKET-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $91.66 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.29.24-Hebebrand 7/29/2024 LOVES-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $144.07 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.29.24-Hebebrand 7/29/2024 BEST WESTERN-WLDEPLOY-LODGING $120.18 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.29.24-Hebebrand 7/29/2024 BEST WESTERN-WLDEPLOY-LODGING $120.18 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.29.24-Hebebrand 7/29/2024 BEST WESTERN-WLDEPLOY-LODGING $120.18 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.29.24-Hebebrand 7/29/2024 SHELL-WLDEPLOY-FUEL $30.33 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.29.24-Kaltenbach 7/29/2024 WEBER STEPHEN PRODUCTS-GRILL WARRANTY REPLACEMENT-STN 2 $411.20 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.30.24-Ihnken 7/30/2024 PAYPAL-MOUNTAIN MEDICINE SYMPOSIUM-IHNKEN $200.00 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.31.24-Benson 7/31/2024 NFA-MEAL TICKET REFUND-BENSON ($358.23) 24-Aug
8/19/2024 7.31.24-WANTUCK 7/31/2024 CIRCLE K-ALEXANDER MTN FIRE-DEF $26.66 24-Aug

Total $16,806.01

Vendor Inquiry - Checks
Vendor: 4740 UMB BANK 

Check: 41030



9/12/2024
PAGE: 1

Check Issue Date Invoice Number Invoice Date Invoice Description  Amount GL Period
9/2/2024 7.31.24-WANTUCK.1 7/31/2024 CIRCLE K-ALEXANDER MOUNTAIN FIRE-FUEL $75.73 24-Sep
9/2/2024 7.30.24-Davis 7/30/2024 SUMMIT THAI-BUSINESS LUNCH-RWB $40.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 7.31.24-Miller 7/31/2024 AMAZON-SUPPLIES $377.12 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.1.24-McDonald 8/1/2024 EVENTBRITE-PIO CLASS-LIPSHER $65.19 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.1.24-Schenking 8/1/2024 SUNSHINE CAFE-LUNCH BUSINESS MEETING-SCHENKING $39.65 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.10.24-Benson 8/10/2024 ICC-TESTING-BENSON $309.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.10.24-Brewer 8/10/2024 ACE HARDWARE-STUD FINDER & BATTERIES-STN 8 $51.27 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.10.24-Brewer 8/10/2024 ACE HARDWARE-RESCUE GLOVES-BREWER, BRIGGS $50.38 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.10.24-Brewer 8/10/2024 ACE HARDWARE-FASTENERS-#1112 $27.72 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.10.24-Hebebrand 8/10/2024 AMAZON-SUPPLIES-STN1 $39.95 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.10.24-Lesch 8/10/2024 CASCADE FIRE EQUIPMENT-BELT WEATHER KIT $249.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.11.24-Hebebrand 8/11/2024 STAPLES-SUPPLIES-STN1 $155.93 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.12.24-Hartley 8/12/2024 SDA ANNUAL CONFERENCE-HARTLEY.PIOTTI.TOLTON REG $1,245.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.12.24-Ridenhour 8/12/2024 WALMART-STATION REPAIR $18.03 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.13.24-Hatton 8/13/2024 AMAZON-TOOL BOX-BENSON $29.36 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.13.24-Jackson 8/13/2024 AIMS-PARAMEDIC CLASS BOOKS-JACKSON $640.32 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.13.24-Jackson 8/13/2024 AIMS-PARAMEDIC CLASS TUITION-JACKSON $2,208.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.13.24-Lesch 8/13/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS-DATA SUBSCRIPTION 2 $60.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.13.24-Mumma 8/13/2024 BAMBOOHR-HRIS MTHLY $1,117.04 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.13.24-Ohlson 8/13/2024 FOUR SPARROW-DESIGN & GRAPHICS FOR CORNHOLE BOARDS $113.57 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.14.24-Benson 8/14/2024 ENVIRO SAFETY-FIRE EXTINGUISHER RECYCLE PROGRAM-2 $747.99 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.14.24-Hatton 8/14/2024 AMAZON-SUPPLIES-SAWYER $100.21 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.14.24-Hebebrand 8/14/2024 AMAZON-SUPPLIES-STN1 $15.94 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.14.24-Hebebrand 8/14/2024 STAPLES-SUPPLIES-STN1 $39.36 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.14.24-Iseminger 8/14/2024 AMAZON-LITHIUM BATTERY JUMP PACKS TYPE 6 $756.12 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.14.24-Kaltenbach 8/14/2024 STAPLES-CLEANING SUPPLIES-STN 2 $327.26 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.14.24-Miller 8/14/2024 AMAZON-PARTS $16.75 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.14.24-Mumma 8/14/2024 SDA-2024 CONFERENCE-MUMMA $175.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.14.24-Ridenhour 8/14/2024 TRITECH-SUPPLIES $171.52 24-Sep

Vendor Inquiry - Checks
Vendor: 4740 UMB BANK

Check: 41031



9/12/2024
PAGE: 2

Check Issue Date Invoice Number Invoice Date Invoice Description  Amount GL Period
9/2/2024 8.2.24-Grafmiller 8/2/2024 THE BLUE CELL-ICS 300-GRAFMILLER $300.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.2.24-Nelson 8/2/2024 GEAR UP SPORTS-UNIFORMS-NEW HIRE $2,987.99 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.2.24-Ridenhour 8/2/2024 PAKRITE-FOAM INSERTS.NARCOTIC BOXES $110.72 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.2.24-Ridenhour 8/2/2024 PAKRITE-SHIPPING EXPS $46.10 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.2.24-Wantuck 8/2/2024 CIRCLE K-ALEXANDER MTN FIRE-FUEL $50.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.3.24-Brewer 8/3/2024 AMAZON-FRAUDULENT PRIME SUBSCRIPTION $15.59 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.3.24-Lesch 8/3/2024 CASCADE FIRE EQUIPMENT-WL HAND TOOLS $701.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.4.24-Humann 8/4/2024 STAPLES-SUPPLIES-STN 11 $237.02 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.4.24-Vinas 8/4/2024 LOWES-REPLACEMENT LIGHT BULBS-STN 1 $89.06 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.4.24-Wantuck 8/4/2024 EXXON-ALEXANDER MTN FIRE-FUEL $71.37 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.5.24-Bird 8/5/2024 CGFOA-EXCEL TRAINING-BIRD $40.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.5.24-Humann 8/5/2024 AMAZON-WEIGHT ROOM-STN 11 $174.48 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.5.24-Mumma 8/5/2024 SOUTHWEST-NFA FLIGHT TO BE REIM-LAYFIELD $447.96 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.6.24-Iseminger 8/6/2024 CITY MARKET-FUEL FOR ALEXANDER FIRE-#1038 $63.08 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.6.24-McDonald 8/6/2024 NFSA-2024 ANNUAL DUES-MCDONALD $50.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.6.24-Wantuck 8/6/2024 7-ELEVEN-ALEXANDER MTN FIRE-DEF $29.47 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.6.24-Wantuck 8/6/2024 EXXON-ALEXANDER MTN FIRE-FUEL $99.65 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.7.24-Benson 8/7/2024 ICC-RECERTIFICATION-BENSON $125.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.7.24-Hatton 8/7/2024 GALLS-UNIFORM-TOLTON $43.20 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.7.24-Hatton 8/7/2024 GALLS-UNIFORM-ISAACSON $12.52 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.7.24-Hebebrand 8/7/2024 SUMMIT THAI-MCI MEAL-IHNKEN $97.48 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.7.24-Kaltenbach 8/7/2024 GEARUP SPORTS-WORKOUT GEAR-BREYER, BUTTS, KALTENBACH $332.99 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.8.24-Lesch 8/8/2024 MYSTERY RANCH-REPLACE HYDRATION HOSES $63.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.8.24-McDonald 8/8/2024 ALPINE TRAIL RIDGE-TRAINING HOTEL-LIPSHER $187.29 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.8.24-Miller 8/8/2024 AMAZON-PARTS $66.57 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.9.24-Lesch 8/9/2024 HOTSHOT COFFEE ROASTERS-4 PG DUFFLE BAGS $596.00 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.9.24-Lesch 8/9/2024 NORTH RIDE FIRE EQUIPMENT-HOSEPACK HOSE $200.83 24-Sep
9/2/2024 8.9.24-Vinas 8/9/2024 LOWES-REPLACEMENT LIGHTS-STN 1 $75.88 24-Sep

Total $16,576.66

Vendor Inquiry - Checks
Vendor: 4740 UMB BANK

Check: 41031



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 1

ASSETS

10-00-1010 CHECKING- 050-6079 550,791.73

10-00-1011 PETTY CASH 150.00

10-00-1013 BENEVOLENCE FUND-7186 29,863.44

10-00-1015 SFE MED BILL/COLL ACCT-4048 188,383.31

10-00-1030 INVESTMENTS-MISC 1,498,572.23

10-00-1031 COLOTRUST - SFEFPD 39,346,631.14

10-00-1033 TABOR EMERGENCY RESERVE 699,331.30

10-00-1150 A/R-GENERAL 14,976.80

10-00-1155 RESERVE/HRA 8,220.53

10-00-1157 A/R-MISCELLANEOUS 508,826.35

10-00-1158 LEASE RECEIVABLE 398,255.09

10-00-1160 A/R-AMB FEES 953,662.85

10-00-1161 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNT (            422,681.00)

10-00-1300 DUE FROM-OTHER FUNDS 57,124.47

10-00-1430 PREPAID EXPENSES 138,916.00

TOTAL ASSETS 43,971,024.24

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

10-00-2020 ACCTS PAYABLE-TRADE 16,695.77

10-00-2035 RETAINAGE RESERVE 170,414.06

10-00-2050 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 81,346.61

10-00-2100 WAGES & SALARIES PAYABLE 347,079.27

10-00-2110 FICA/MEDICARE PAYABLE 14,936.76

10-00-2120 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 54,671.81

10-00-2130 STATE WITHHOLDING 17,693.00

10-00-2140 HEALTH INS PAYABLE 93,520.25

10-00-2150 FSA/HRA 58,796.97

10-00-2151 HSA CONTRIBUTIONS 11,353.73

10-00-2165 DEFERRED INFLOW LEASE 398,255.09

10-00-2170 PENSION PAYABLE-EMPOWER 10,003.95

10-00-2172 EMPOWER-457 7,391.71

10-00-2173 FPPA-457 3,976.12

10-00-2175 EMPOWER-401A 9,161.22

10-00-2176 PENSION PAYABLE FPPA-LD 111,691.96

10-00-2180 PAYROLL GARNISHMENT PAYABLE 116.14

10-00-2182 UNION DUES 2,560.32

10-00-2195 VOLUNTARY LIFE 478.97

10-00-2300 DUE TO-OTHER FUNDS 386.16

10-00-2315 PAYABLE-EMS PATIENT REFUNDS (                1,680.11)

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,408,849.76

FUND EQUITY

10-00-2910 FUND BALANCE-GENERAL 12,397,808.71

10-00-2911 FUND BALANCE-EMERGENCY RESERVE 699,331.30

10-00-2912 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED 28,908.00

10-00-2920 FUND BALANCE-CAPITAL RESERVE 18,828,630.26



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

BALANCE SHEET

AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 2

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 10,607,496.21

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 42,562,174.48

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 42,562,174.48

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 43,971,024.24



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 3

TAX REVENUE

10-31-1000 TAX RECEIPTS 566,990.26 26,415,786.00 24,775,294.00 (         1,640,492.00) 106.6

10-31-2000 SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAX 89,797.60 578,371.75 700,923.03 122,551.28 82.5

10-31-3000 INTEREST ON TAX RECEIPTS 14,802.69 21,583.67 26,700.00 5,116.33 80.8

TOTAL TAX REVENUE 671,590.55 27,015,741.42 25,502,917.03 (         1,512,824.39) 105.9

PERMITS

10-32-1000 INSPECTION/PLAN REVIEW FEES 8,864.00 446,386.42 650,000.00 203,613.58 68.7

10-32-2000 INSPECTION FEES-D SPACE 2,100.00 10,650.00 17,050.00 6,400.00 62.5

TOTAL PERMITS 10,964.00 457,036.42 667,050.00 210,013.58 68.5

GRANTS

10-33-2000 GRANTS-FIREFIGHTING .00 .00 11,000.00 11,000.00 .0

10-33-3000 GRANTS-EMS .00 .00 36,463.75 36,463.75 .0

10-33-4000 GRANTS-ADMIN .00 2,854.39 8,000.00 5,145.61 35.7

10-33-5000 GRANTS-WILDLAND 137,531.00 137,531.00 137,531.25 .25 100.0

TOTAL GRANTS 137,531.00 140,385.39 192,995.00 52,609.61 72.7

CONTRACTS

10-34-1000 FLEET SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT 500.00 4,000.00 6,000.00 2,000.00 66.7

10-34-4000 CONTRACT - LOWER BLUE FPD .00 10,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 50.0

10-34-6000 FLIGHT FOR LIFE TRANSPORTS .00 3,271.95 .00 (                3,271.95) .0

TOTAL CONTRACTS 500.00 17,271.95 26,000.00 8,728.05 66.4

OTHER INCOME

10-35-1000 INTEREST INCOME 204,379.01 1,346,422.25 1,318,683.63 (              27,738.62) 102.1

10-35-1500 LEASE REVENUE 2,425.99 19,162.12 29,139.15 9,977.03 65.8

10-35-2000 RENTAL INCOME .00 .00 19,200.00 19,200.00 .0

10-35-3000 OUT OF DISTRICT RESPONSE 1,062.98 3,252.28 25,000.00 21,747.72 13.0

10-35-4000 STATE/FEDERAL WILDLAND 349,706.13 504,622.15 244,731.77 (            259,890.38) 206.2

10-35-6000 SALE OF ASSETS .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

10-35-9000 MISC INCOME 561.75 23,127.47 7,000.00 (              16,127.47) 330.4

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 558,135.86 1,896,586.27 1,673,754.55 (            222,831.72) 113.3



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 4

SPECIAL ITEMS

10-36-1000 BENEVOLENCE FUND CONTRIBUTIONS 100.00 350.00 500.00 150.00 70.0

TOTAL SPECIAL ITEMS 100.00 350.00 500.00 150.00 70.0

EMS-AMBULANCE REVENUE

10-37-1000 AMB BILLABLE FEES 265,297.20 2,121,540.00 2,399,960.49 278,420.49 88.4

10-37-2000 AMB MANDATED ADJUSTMENTS (              71,952.59) (            781,189.66) (            796,189.02) (              14,999.36) (  98.1)

10-37-2002 AMB UNCOMPENSATED .00 13,096.79 (              85,888.47) (              98,985.26) 15.3

10-37-2003 AMB OTHER WRITE OFF'S (                     79.44) (            165,103.55) (            172,122.43) (                7,018.88) (  95.9)

10-37-3001 AMB RESIDENT W/O'S (              31,619.35) (            102,598.94) (            179,669.47) (              77,070.53) (  57.1)

TOTAL EMS-AMBULANCE REVENUE 161,645.82 1,085,744.64 1,166,091.10 80,346.46 93.1

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,540,467.23 30,613,116.09 29,229,307.68 (         1,383,808.41) 104.7



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 5

FIREFIGHTING

10-40-5001 FF SALARIES & WAGES 788,764.66 4,187,794.53 6,759,265.10 2,571,470.57 62.0

10-40-5011 FF OVERTIME 123,747.05 421,516.30 550,000.32 128,484.02 76.6

10-40-5020 FF CURRENT LEAVE BENEFITS 40,710.00 40,710.00 21,707.36 (              19,002.64) 187.5

10-40-5050 FF MEDICARE 13,370.44 67,071.77 104,287.82 37,216.05 64.3

10-40-5060 FF PENSION 81,246.96 462,725.52 743,199.74 280,474.22 62.3

10-40-5065 FF FPPA D&D 25,799.32 149,157.56 237,935.74 88,778.18 62.7

10-40-5070 FF HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 98,012.84 648,953.18 1,155,145.28 506,192.10 56.2

10-40-5075 FF DISABILITY/LIFE INS 12,301.57 54,114.60 66,549.03 12,434.43 81.3

10-40-5080 FF WORK COMP/HEART CIRC BEN .00 186,249.37 202,081.35 15,831.98 92.2

10-40-5085 FF UNIFORMS 8,180.66 22,400.62 41,700.00 19,299.38 53.7

10-40-5107 FF SUPPLIES 3,616.37 35,858.07 47,356.54 11,498.47 75.7

10-40-5108 FF EQUIPMENT REPAIR .00 14,806.78 22,000.00 7,193.22 67.3

10-40-5109 FF DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 195.00 1,800.00 1,605.00 10.8

10-40-5111 FF TRAINING 2,613.21 35,635.13 46,000.00 10,364.87 77.5

10-40-5116 FF PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTS 5,935.00 28,802.95 15,720.00 (              13,082.95) 183.2

10-40-5117 FF PPE 19,684.38 56,957.82 92,200.00 35,242.18 61.8

10-40-5153 FF HSA 31,124.79 79,931.51 105,120.00 25,188.49 76.0

TOTAL FIREFIGHTING 1,255,107.25 6,492,880.71 10,212,068.28 3,719,187.57 63.6

APPARATUS

10-43-5118 VEHICLE REPAIR 20,496.65 94,604.62 116,122.32 21,517.70 81.5

10-43-5119 FUEL 1,971.94 40,008.43 81,876.36 41,867.93 48.9

10-43-5120 SR FLEET-ASSESSMENT .00 130,952.22 174,602.96 43,650.74 75.0

10-43-5121 APPARATUS STATION EXPENSE 950.00 7,600.00 12,150.00 4,550.00 62.6

TOTAL APPARATUS 23,418.59 273,165.27 384,751.64 111,586.37 71.0

COMMUNICATIONS

10-45-5107 COMM SUPPLIES 3,647.85 3,692.80 7,397.00 3,704.20 49.9

10-45-5108 COMM EQUIPMENT REPAIR 496.20 496.20 3,999.96 3,503.76 12.4

10-45-5110 COMM TELEPHONE 1,546.28 12,531.61 18,499.48 5,967.87 67.7

10-45-5120 COMM ASSESSMENT 42,494.50 127,483.50 169,978.00 42,494.50 75.0

10-45-5290 COMM EMS ALLOCATED EXPENSES (              15,901.00) (              47,587.36) (              65,958.63) (              18,371.27) (  72.2)

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS 32,283.83 96,616.75 133,915.81 37,299.06 72.2



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 6

WILDLAND

10-47-5001 WILDLAND SALARIES & WAGES 50,078.05 245,165.86 434,009.96 188,844.10 56.5

10-47-5011 WILDLAND OVERTIME 1,950.53 15,339.22 18,061.44 2,722.22 84.9

10-47-5012 WILDLAND DEPLOYMENT OVERTIME 115,905.13 214,719.93 199,488.45 (              15,231.48) 107.6

10-47-5050 WILDLAND MEDICARE 2,351.91 6,743.38 9,447.60 2,704.22 71.4

10-47-5060 WILDLAND 457 ER CONT 6,687.27 29,881.79 49,916.62 20,034.83 59.9

10-47-5065 WILDLAND FPPA D&D 1,802.79 9,045.14 15,624.32 6,579.18 57.9

10-47-5070 WILDLAND HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 15,405.91 60,080.49 126,153.97 66,073.48 47.6

10-47-5075 WILDLAND DISABILITY/LIFE INS 747.61 2,547.87 2,207.64 (                   340.23) 115.4

10-47-5080 WILDLAND WORK COMP/HEART CIRC .00 9,401.84 10,560.80 1,158.96 89.0

10-47-5085 WILDLAND UNIFORMS .00 1,487.85 2,850.00 1,362.15 52.2

10-47-5107 WILDLAND SUPPLIES 6,680.51 27,049.07 30,400.00 3,350.93 89.0

10-47-5108 WILDLAND EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1,228.15 1,866.51 14,500.00 12,633.49 12.9

10-47-5110 WILDLAND CELL/DATA 60.00 2,409.73 6,480.00 4,070.27 37.2

10-47-5111 WILDLAND CONFERENCES/CREDENTIA .00 8,630.52 18,600.00 9,969.48 46.4

10-47-5114 WILDLAND DEPLOYMENT EXPENSES 14,362.88 34,212.28 45,243.35 11,031.07 75.6

10-47-5117 WILDLAND PPE .00 14,677.29 16,400.00 1,722.71 89.5

10-47-5138 WILDLAND SOFTWARE 100.00 1,107.71 1,700.00 592.29 65.2

10-47-5153 WILDLAND HSA 1,891.19 5,842.17 9,800.04 3,957.87 59.6

TOTAL WILDLAND 219,251.93 690,208.65 1,011,444.19 321,235.54 68.2

SUMMIT FIRE AUTHORITY

10-48-5120 SFA ASSESSMENT .00 478,710.00 540,554.00 61,844.00 88.6

10-48-5121 HAZMAT ASSESSMENT .00 16,522.00 16,640.62 118.62 99.3

10-48-5122 HCTC CAPITAL ASSESSMENT .00 .00 76,960.00 76,960.00 .0

TOTAL SUMMIT FIRE AUTHORITY .00 495,232.00 634,154.62 138,922.62 78.1



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 7

EMS

10-49-5001 EMS SALARIES & WAGES 143,840.32 903,377.93 1,758,541.64 855,163.71 51.4

10-49-5002 EMS FF SALARIES & WAGES 215,349.72 1,201,679.78 1,652,331.46 450,651.68 72.7

10-49-5011 EMS OVERTIME 18,533.65 50,641.90 176,422.68 125,780.78 28.7

10-49-5020 EMS CURRENT LEAVE BENEFITS .00 4,958.04 13,353.45 8,395.41 37.1

10-49-5050 EMS MEDICARE 5,645.10 32,830.73 53,712.24 20,881.51 61.1

10-49-5060 EMS PENSION 37,436.82 231,973.94 377,630.24 145,656.30 61.4

10-49-5065 EMS FPPA D&D 7,875.07 49,528.98 82,303.50 32,774.52 60.2

10-49-5070 EMS HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 44,846.17 310,129.56 385,646.56 75,517.00 80.4

10-49-5075 EMS DISABILITY/LIFE INS 2,516.92 11,935.70 12,408.48 472.78 96.2

10-49-5080 EMS WORK COMP/HEART CIRC BEN .00 28,777.26 35,247.87 6,470.61 81.6

10-49-5085 EMS UNIFORMS 257.88 1,839.81 8,300.04 6,460.23 22.2

10-49-5107 EMS OFFICE SUPPLIES 993.94 5,835.09 12,500.00 6,664.91 46.7

10-49-5108 EMS EQUIP REPAIR (              22,972.95) 8,222.92 34,000.00 25,777.08 24.2

10-49-5109 EMS DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 104.00 4,857.20 5,400.00 542.80 90.0

10-49-5110 EMS TELEPHONE 821.00 6,565.45 9,843.00 3,277.55 66.7

10-49-5111 EMS CONFERENCES & CREDENTIALS 840.65 17,978.84 44,800.00 26,821.16 40.1

10-49-5112 EMS EXTERNAL EMS CONTRACT 29,635.53 29,635.53 12,990.00 (              16,645.53) 228.1

10-49-5113 EMS PARAMEDIC SCHOOL 3,038.57 16,159.67 .00 (              16,159.67) .0

10-49-5117 EMS MEDICAL SUPPLIES 4,617.45 69,282.12 161,660.00 92,377.88 42.9

10-49-5118 EMS VEHICLE REPAIR 5,299.03 42,489.03 66,897.97 24,408.94 63.5

10-49-5119 EMS FUEL 4,256.85 16,789.51 40,131.70 23,342.19 41.8

10-49-5138 EMS IT EQUIPMENT/MAINT (                3,623.86) 15,670.86 29,975.00 14,304.14 52.3

10-49-5153 EMS HSA 8,552.08 25,681.88 44,130.00 18,448.12 58.2

10-49-5156 EMS BANK FEES 628.98 6,995.99 11,278.62 4,282.63 62.0

10-49-5204 EMS IT CONSULTING SERVICES 5,492.68 30,812.68 45,477.56 14,664.88 67.8

10-49-5290 EMS ALLOCATED EXPENSES 99,968.18 956,254.80 1,329,127.56 372,872.76 72.0

TOTAL EMS 613,953.78 4,080,905.20 6,404,109.57 2,323,204.37 63.7

COMMUNITY RISK DIVISION

10-50-5001 CRD SALARIES & WAGES 88,343.19 503,627.59 767,268.60 263,641.01 65.6

10-50-5011 CRD OVERTIME 2,243.10 9,610.26 19,103.04 9,492.78 50.3

10-50-5020 CRD CURRENT LEAVE BENEFITS .00 3,232.43 4,797.32 1,564.89 67.4

10-50-5050 CRD MEDICARE 1,279.25 7,509.85 11,402.42 3,892.57 65.9

10-50-5060 CRD PENSION 9,590.22 56,718.62 83,975.58 27,256.96 67.5

10-50-5065 CRD FPPA D&D .00 .02 5,468.46 5,468.44 .0

10-50-5070 CRD HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 9,329.35 61,998.85 101,698.86 39,700.01 61.0

10-50-5075 CRD DISABILITY/LIFE INS 1,500.28 6,297.28 5,689.56 (                   607.72) 110.7

10-50-5080 CRD WORK COMP/HEART CIRC BEN .00 9,897.03 9,491.86 (                   405.17) 104.3

10-50-5085 CRD UNIFORMS .00 3,339.47 3,399.96 60.49 98.2

10-50-5107 CRD SUPPLIES 917.54 16,140.74 19,350.00 3,209.26 83.4

10-50-5109 CRD DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 50.00 1,042.20 4,591.00 3,548.80 22.7

10-50-5111 CRD CONFERENCES & CREDENTIALS 969.48 14,745.47 39,658.09 24,912.62 37.2

10-50-5113 CRD PUBLIC EDUCATION .00 747.05 6,000.00 5,252.95 12.5

10-50-5122 CRD FIRE INVESTIGATION EXPENSE .00 7,174.85 4,500.00 (                2,674.85) 159.4

10-50-5153 CRD H.S.A. 3,781.25 6,493.75 13,050.00 6,556.25 49.8

TOTAL COMMUNITY RISK DIVISION 118,003.66 708,575.46 1,099,444.75 390,869.29 64.5



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 8

ADMIN SUPPORT SERVICES DIV

10-60-5001 AS SALARIES & WAGES 20,355.00 118,758.61 264,509.96 145,751.35 44.9

10-60-5020 AS CURRENT LEAVE BENEFITS .00 .00 2,331.92 2,331.92 .0

10-60-5050 AS MEDICARE 291.63 1,750.95 3,835.40 2,084.45 45.7

10-60-5060 AS PENSION 2,035.50 12,213.00 29,096.08 16,883.08 42.0

10-60-5065 AS FPPA D&D 732.78 4,396.68 6,350.76 1,954.08 69.2

10-60-5070 AS HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,385.65 12,392.35 36,296.26 23,903.91 34.1

10-60-5075 AS DISABILITY/LIFE INS 227.36 1,013.32 1,419.36 406.04 71.4

10-60-5080 AS WORK COMP/HEART CIRC BEN .00 3,788.54 4,307.74 519.20 88.0

10-60-5085 AS UNIFORMS .00 34.69 699.96 665.27 5.0

10-60-5107 AS SUPPLIES .00 396.23 1,300.00 903.77 30.5

10-60-5108 AS IT SOFTWARE LICENSES 41,954.38 205,483.37 186,770.25 (              18,713.12) 110.0

10-60-5109 AS DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS .00 169.32 .00 (                   169.32) .0

10-60-5110 AS TELEPHONE & INTERNET 1,346.48 12,402.49 17,093.92 4,691.43 72.6

10-60-5111 AS CONFERENCES & CREDENTIALS .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

10-60-5138 AS IT HARDWARE & MAINT 309.13 1,915.21 41,299.96 39,384.75 4.6

10-60-5153 AS H.S.A. 800.00 800.00 3,800.04 3,000.04 21.1

10-60-5204 AS IT CONSULTING SERVICES 5,000.00 48,352.00 64,000.00 15,648.00 75.6

10-60-5270 AS ACCREDITATION EXPENSES .00 10,484.47 22,950.00 12,465.53 45.7

10-60-5290 AS EMS ALLOCATED EXPENSES (              24,564.51) (            143,335.91) (            227,390.38) (              84,054.47) (  63.0)

TOTAL ADMIN SUPPORT SERVICES DIV 49,873.40 291,015.32 461,671.23 170,655.91 63.0

FRISCO STATION 2

10-71-5107 FR-SUPPLIES 327.26 2,920.71 3,780.10 859.39 77.3

10-71-5110 FR-TELEPHONE & INTERNET 308.31 1,838.92 2,220.94 382.02 82.8

10-71-5124 FR-BUILDING MAINTENANCE 411.20 6,387.88 19,436.10 13,048.22 32.9

10-71-5126 FR-SNOW REMOVAL .00 1,249.00 2,994.06 1,745.06 41.7

10-71-5128 FR-GAS & ELECTRIC 757.95 7,403.64 17,789.81 10,386.17 41.6

10-71-5130 FR-TRASH REMOVAL 148.68 1,453.92 1,692.54 238.62 85.9

10-71-5131 FR-ALARM MONITORING .00 269.55 370.18 100.63 72.8

10-71-5290 FR-EMS ALLOCATED EXPENSES (                   837.17) (                9,224.41) (              20,693.03) (              11,468.62) (  44.6)

TOTAL FRISCO STATION 2 1,116.23 12,299.21 27,590.70 15,291.49 44.6

DILLON STATION 8

10-72-5107 DIL-SUPPLIES 250.02 1,990.67 3,970.00 1,979.33 50.1

10-72-5110 DIL-TELEPHONE & INTERNET 398.56 2,797.78 3,230.13 432.35 86.6

10-72-5124 DIL-BUILDING MAINTENANCE 391.22 8,110.80 23,500.00 15,389.20 34.5

10-72-5126 DIL-SNOW REMOVAL .00 2,270.00 4,006.80 1,736.80 56.7

10-72-5127 DIL-WATER & SEWER 410.06 2,973.14 6,195.99 3,222.85 48.0

10-72-5128 DIL-GAS & ELECTRIC 832.55 9,575.25 20,848.56 11,273.31 45.9

10-72-5130 DIL-TRASH REMOVAL 334.03 2,049.67 2,964.28 914.61 69.2

10-72-5131 DIL-ALARM MONITORING .00 269.55 372.97 103.42 72.3

10-72-5290 DIL-EMS ALLOCATED EXPENSES (                1,046.57) (              12,014.74) (              26,035.49) (              14,020.75) (  46.2)

TOTAL DILLON STATION 8 1,569.87 18,022.12 39,053.24 21,031.12 46.2



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 9

HQ BUILDING

10-73-5107 HQ-SUPPLIES 113.95 2,001.39 4,936.00 2,934.61 40.6

10-73-5110 HQ-TELEPHONE & INTERNET 288.00 2,304.00 4,296.00 1,992.00 53.6

10-73-5124 HQ-BUILDING MAINTENANCE 518.03 19,795.40 37,824.00 18,028.60 52.3

10-73-5126 HQ-SNOW REMOVAL .00 1,001.00 2,120.00 1,119.00 47.2

10-73-5127 HQ-WATER & SEWER .00 2,744.23 6,814.34 4,070.11 40.3

10-73-5128 HQ-GAS & ELECTRIC 1,238.29 10,010.12 22,276.55 12,266.43 44.9

10-73-5131 HQ-ALARM MONITORING .00 269.55 370.20 100.65 72.8

10-73-5290 HQ-EMS ALLOCATED EXPENSES (                   712.23) (              12,581.48) (              25,950.23) (              13,368.75) (  48.5)

TOTAL HQ BUILDING 1,446.04 25,544.21 52,686.86 27,142.65 48.5

KEYSTONE STATION 11

10-74-5107 K-SUPPLIES 237.02 2,279.94 3,670.00 1,390.06 62.1

10-74-5110 K-TELEPHONE & INTERNET 282.06 2,321.19 3,136.60 815.41 74.0

10-74-5124 K-BUILDING MAINTENANCE 10,678.44 20,204.27 20,000.00 (                   204.27) 101.0

10-74-5126 K-SNOW REMOVAL .00 5,072.07 4,674.60 (                   397.47) 108.5

10-74-5127 K-WATER & SEWER 574.34 2,696.12 5,321.39 2,625.27 50.7

10-74-5128 K-GAS & ELECTRIC 789.68 12,767.64 42,943.02 30,175.38 29.7

10-74-5130 K-TRASH REMOVAL 430.12 2,955.83 4,579.20 1,623.37 64.6

10-74-5131 K-ALARM MONITORING .00 242.58 333.16 90.58 72.8

10-74-5290 K-EMS ALLOCATED EXPENSES (                4,330.55) (              16,179.88) (              28,219.33) (              12,039.45) (  57.3)

TOTAL KEYSTONE STATION 11 8,661.11 32,359.76 56,438.64 24,078.88 57.3

SUMMIT COVE STATION 12

10-75-5107 SC-SUPPLIES 83.90 608.57 2,820.00 2,211.43 21.6

10-75-5110 SC-TELEPHONE & INTERNET 144.36 1,118.83 2,224.80 1,105.97 50.3

10-75-5124 SC-BUILDING MAINTENANCE .00 10,625.00 32,650.00 22,025.00 32.5

10-75-5127 SC-WATER & SEWER 43.56 217.68 475.38 257.70 45.8

10-75-5128 SC-GAS & ELECTRIC 839.76 6,355.35 11,367.66 5,012.31 55.9

10-75-5131 SC-ALARM MONITORING .00 269.55 370.50 100.95 72.8

TOTAL SUMMIT COVE STATION 12 1,111.58 19,194.98 49,908.34 30,713.36 38.5

WILDERNEST FACILITY

10-76-5107 WIL-SUPPLIES .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

10-76-5124 WIL-BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,605.00 5,360.00 12,000.00 6,640.00 44.7

10-76-5126 WIL-SNOW REMOVAL .00 1,400.00 2,036.00 636.00 68.8

10-76-5127 WIL-WATER & SEWER .00 621.57 831.53 209.96 74.8

10-76-5128 WIL-GAS & ELECTRIC 216.11 3,021.90 6,188.14 3,166.24 48.8

TOTAL WILDERNEST FACILITY 1,821.11 10,403.47 21,455.67 11,052.20 48.5



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 10

COPPER MTN STATION 1

10-77-5107 CM-SUPPLIES 488.54 2,756.14 5,120.00 2,363.86 53.8

10-77-5124 CM-BUILDING MAINTENANCE 501.74 1,964.81 14,702.00 12,737.19 13.4

10-77-5128 CM-GAS & ELECTRIC (                4,459.13) 16,858.16 46,940.91 30,082.75 35.9

10-77-5130 CM-TRASH REMOVAL 128.74 1,689.44 5,747.41 4,057.97 29.4

10-77-5290 CM-EMS ALLOCATED EXPENSES 1,113.37 (                7,756.18) (              24,170.09) (              16,413.91) (  32.1)

TOTAL COPPER MTN STATION 1 (                2,226.74) 15,512.37 48,340.23 32,827.86 32.1

ADMINISTRATION

10-80-5001 ADMIN-SALARIES & WAGES 83,432.60 460,742.51 723,082.08 262,339.57 63.7

10-80-5011 ADMIN-OVERTIME .00 913.12 1,490.76 577.64 61.3

10-80-5020 ADMIN-CURRENT LEAVE BENEFITS .00 .00 20,176.08 20,176.08 .0

10-80-5050 ADMIN-MEDICARE 1,182.05 6,620.17 10,506.34 3,886.17 63.0

10-80-5060 ADMIN-PENSION 9,177.59 51,943.77 79,553.90 27,610.13 65.3

10-80-5065 ADMIN-FPPA D&D 812.10 4,872.60 7,038.32 2,165.72 69.2

10-80-5070 ADMIN-HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 8,103.75 54,811.17 91,535.22 36,724.05 59.9

10-80-5075 ADMIN-DISABILITY/LIFE INS 1,354.94 5,616.79 4,315.32 (                1,301.47) 130.2

10-80-5080 ADMIN-WORK COMP/HEART CIRC BEN .00 8,169.31 8,396.78 227.47 97.3

10-80-5085 ADMIN-UNIFORMS 130.20 1,382.25 1,749.96 367.71 79.0

10-80-5101 ADMIN-DIRECTOR/CHIEF EXPENSE 1,610.21 19,438.95 38,000.00 18,561.05 51.2

10-80-5102 ADMIN-TREASURER FEES 30,781.58 1,269,026.57 1,238,764.72 (              30,261.85) 102.4

10-80-5103 ADMIN-INSURANCE EXPENSE .00 80,533.50 167,711.86 87,178.36 48.0

10-80-5104 ADMIN-LEGAL .00 34,980.99 99,999.99 65,019.00 35.0

10-80-5105 ADMIN-AUDIT FEES .00 38,000.00 45,000.00 7,000.00 84.4

10-80-5107 ADMIN-SUPPLIES 722.06 8,505.69 18,381.12 9,875.43 46.3

10-80-5109 ADMIN-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,700.00 6,898.19 10,131.00 3,232.81 68.1

10-80-5111 ADMIN-CONFERENCES & CREDENTIAL 743.28 7,465.97 36,470.00 29,004.03 20.5

10-80-5112 ADMIN-OTHER EXPS 6,042.00 6,064.04 3,999.96 (                2,064.08) 151.6

10-80-5114 ADMIN-STAFF BENEFITS 9,063.26 20,913.59 77,450.00 56,536.41 27.0

10-80-5123 ADMIN-HR EXPENSES (                9,996.37) 11,031.59 12,575.04 1,543.45 87.7

10-80-5153 ADMIN-H.S.A. 3,140.27 5,890.27 8,400.00 2,509.73 70.1

10-80-5211 ADMIN-SCHOLARSHIP ALLOWANCE 14,696.00 40,345.14 54,999.96 14,654.82 73.4

10-80-5290 ADMIN-EMS ALLOCATED EXPENSES (              53,689.52) (            707,574.84) (            910,710.40) (            203,135.56) (  77.7)

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 109,006.00 1,436,591.34 1,849,018.01 412,426.67 77.7

SPECIAL ITEMS

10-85-5280 SPEC ITEMS-BEN FUND EXPENSES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

10-85-5299 SPEC ITEMS-PENSION FUND CONT .00 91,082.00 91,082.00 .00 100.0

TOTAL SPECIAL ITEMS .00 91,082.00 91,582.00 500.00 99.5



SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024

SUMMIT FIRE & EMS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  09/11/2024     05:29PM       PAGE: 11

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

10-99-6601 CAPITAL OUTLAY-STN 2 FRISCO .00 22,315.50 42,000.00 19,684.50 53.1

10-99-6602 CAPITAL OUTLAY-STN 8 DILLON 19,589.00 84,688.00 80,000.00 (                4,688.00) 105.9

10-99-6603 CAPITAL OUTLAY-HQ .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

10-99-6604 CAPITAL OUTLAY-STN 11 KEYSTONE 174.48 152,372.99 160,000.00 7,627.01 95.2

10-99-6605 CAPITAL OUTLAY-STN 12 SC .00 33,219.62 120,000.00 86,780.38 27.7

10-99-6608 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NEW SVE STN 1,266,635.31 3,894,600.37 10,500,000.00 6,605,399.63 37.1

10-99-6610 CAPITAL OUTLAY-ADMIN .00 5,366.67 .00 (                5,366.67) .0

10-99-6620 CAPITAL OUTLAY-OPERATIONS .00 8,108.51 22,900.00 14,791.49 35.4

10-99-6623 CAPITAL OUTLAY-APPARATUS .00 937,832.54 1,200,000.00 262,167.46 78.2

10-99-6624 CAPITAL OUTLAY-STAFF VEHICLES .00 23,571.38 267,750.00 244,178.62 8.8

10-99-6640 CAPITAL OUTLAY-IT 236.99 53,935.48 80,000.00 26,064.52 67.4

10-99-6650 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EMS .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,286,635.78 5,216,011.06 12,507,650.00 7,291,638.94 41.7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 3,721,033.42 20,005,619.88 35,085,283.78 15,079,663.90 57.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (         2,180,566.19) 10,607,496.21 (         5,855,976.10) (       16,463,472.31) 181.1



31-Jan 29-Feb 31-Mar 30-Apr 31-May 30-Jun 31-Jul 31-Aug YTD Budget
Remaining 

Budget PCNT
Revenue
{C9π!ǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ нлπомπмллл поΣсрм          π               π                поΣсрм         π                 π                 поΣсрм           π                 молΣфрн            мтпΣсло         поΣсрм       трΦл҈
{C9πtŀǊǘǎ нлπомπнллл рΣфмо            фуΣмул        сΣрто           фΣулт           нсΣтфп           фΣпсл             мтΣомф           млΣфсф           мурΣлмс            ммсΣмнн         όсуΣуфоύ      мрфΦо҈
w².π!ǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ нлπонπмллл нтΣомп          π               π                нтΣомп         π                 π                 нтΣомп           π                 умΣфпн              млфΣнрт         нтΣомп       трΦл҈
w².πtŀǊǘǎ нлπонπнллл нΣнну            тΣоон           ннΣпом         сΣфун           пΣоом             ммΣрур           мΣпфм             мΣорф             ртΣтоу              улΣулс            ноΣлсу       тмΦр҈
{C!π!ǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ нлπопπмллл мΣлсф            π               π                мΣлсф           π                 π                 мΣлсф             π                 оΣнлс                 пΣнтп              мΣлсф          трΦл҈
{C!πtŀǊǘǎ нлπопπнллл π                π               π                π                π                 π                 π                 π                 π                     мΣмуо              мΣмуо          лΦл҈
hǳǘǎƛŘŜ wŜǾŜƴǳŜπ[ŀōƻǊ нлπорπмллл сл                 сл                π                π                мол                π                 офл                π                 спл                    рΣуфу              рΣнру          млΦф҈
hǳǘǎƛŘŜ wŜǾŜƴǳŜπtŀǊǘǎ нлπорπнллл нлп               мрт              π                ннн               т                    π                 сно                π                 мΣнмн                 тΣсмс              сΣплп          мрΦф҈
    Total Revenue улΣпот          млрΣтнф      нфΣллп         уфΣлпп         омΣнсн           нмΣлпр           фмΣурс           мнΣону           пслΣтлр            пффΣтрф         офΣлро       фнΦн҈

Wages and Benefits
{ŀƭŀǊƛŜǎ ϧ ²ŀƎŜǎ нлπулπрллм мпΣоло          мсΣспо        нрΣнсл         мсΣсон         мсΣпфп           мсΣнто           мсΣуст           нрΣфпр           мпуΣпмс            нмсΣппс         суΣлол       суΦс҈
/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ [ŜŀǾŜ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ нлπулπрлнл π                π               π                π                π                 π                 π                 π                 π                     пΣнот              пΣнот          лΦл҈
aŜŘƛŎŀǊŜ нлπулπрлрл нрн               нон              опс               нон               нор                ннт                ноп                опс                нΣмлп                 оΣмоу              мΣлор          стΦл҈
tŜƴǎƛƻƴ нлπулπрлсл мΣунф            мΣумс           нΣтнн           мΣумр           мΣумп             мΣтфл             мΣуор             нΣтнм             мсΣопо              ноΣслс            тΣнсо          сфΦн҈
IŜŀƭǘƘκ[ƛŦŜ LƴǎǳǊŀƴŎŜ нлπулπрлтл нΣлсф            нΣлсф           оΣлфу           нΣлсп           мΣммп             нΣлсп             нΣлсп             оΣлфс             мтΣсот              муΣопп            тлт             фсΦм҈
5ƛǎŀōƛƭƛǘȅκ[ƛŦŜ Lƴǎ нлπулπрлтр ст                 ут                улл               нпо               π                 нпо                нпо                пут                нΣмтл                 мΣуну              όопнύ            ммуΦт҈
²ƻǊƪ /ƻƳǇκIŜŀǊǘ /ƛǊŎ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘ нлπулπрлул нΣлор            мΣрлу           π                π                π                 π                 π                 π                 оΣрпн                 пΣлпр              рлн             утΦс҈
!ŘƳƛƴ hǾŜǊƘŜŀŘ нлπулπрлфл рлл               рлл              рлл               рлл               рлл                рлл                рлл                рлл                пΣллл                 сΣллл              нΣллл          ссΦт҈
    Total Wage and Benefits Expenses нмΣлрр          ннΣурп        онΣтнт         нмΣпур         нлΣмрс           нмΣлфт           нмΣтпп           ооΣлфп           мфпΣнмо            нттΣспр         уоΣпоо       сфΦф҈

Operating Expenses
¦ƴƛŦƻǊƳǎ нлπулπрлур нфл               плу              π                π                όспύ                 π                 π                 π                 соо                    флл                 нст             тлΦп҈
DŜƴŜǊŀƭ LƴǎǳǊŀƴŎŜ нлπулπрмло сΣлрн            π               π                π                π                 π                 π                 π                 сΣлрн                 сΣлрн              όлύ                мллΦл҈
{ǳǇǇƭƛŜǎ нлπулπрмлт мот               нфл              су                 мол               π                 мΣмнт             ммф                мΣннп             оΣлфс                 оΣнпр              мпф             фрΦп҈
5ǳŜǎ ϧ {ǳōǎŎǊƛǇǘƛƻƴǎ нлπулπрмлф нΣмло            π               π                мΣпфр           όоΣрфуύ           π                 рл                  π                 рл                      π                  όрлύ              ƴκŀ
¢ŜƭŜǇƘƻƴŜ нлπулπрммл фс                 рн                мпл               рн                 фс                  όмуфύ               уу                  пп                  отт                    рну                 мрм             тмΦп҈
/ƻƴŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎ ŀƴŘ 9ŘǳŎŀǘƛƻƴ нлπулπрммм π                мΣутр           плп               π                π                 π                 мΣсрл             π                 оΣфнф                 уΣлпл              пΣммм          пуΦф҈
tƘȅǎƛŎŀƭǎκ5ǊǳƎ ¢Ŝǎǘǎ нлπулπрммс π                π               π                π                π                 π                 π                 π                 π                     π                  π              ƴκŀ
L¢ I!w5²!w9 ϧ a!Lb¢ нлπулπрмоу рл                 π               пнс               π                рΣосф             π                 π                 π                 рΣупр                 рΣлул              όтспύ            ммрΦл҈
!ŘƳƛƴπIΦ{Φ!Φ нлπулπрмро нуу               нуу              пом               нуу               мпп                нуу                нуу                пом                нΣппп                 оΣпрл              мΣллс          тлΦу҈
¢ƻƻƭǎκ9ǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ нлπулπррлл он                 сф                флф               нру               нΣмлу             тн                  нп                  мнт                оΣрфф                 тΣрсп              оΣфср          птΦс҈
±ŜƘƛŎƭŜ tŀǊǘǎ нлπулπррмл сΣтпр            млтΣмпо      муΣппф         ноΣплс         омΣмто           мфΣуло           ннΣпмр           ннΣорл           нрмΣпуо            нлрΣтнт         όпрΣтрсύ      мннΦн҈
¦ǘƛƭƛǘȅ /ƻǎǘ {ƘŀǊŜ нлπулπррнл нлф               нпн              офо               оуу               нум                нло                ннл                нлм                нΣмоу                 пΣупу              нΣтмл          ппΦм҈
{ŜǊǾƛŎŜ ±ŜƘƛŎƭŜ нлπулπрслл π                нло              ноф               нмн               пус                ннл                нпф                тф                  мΣсуу                 оΣтпм              нΣлро          прΦм҈
/ŀǇƛǘŀƭ hǳǘƭŀȅπ9ǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ нлπулπсслм π                π               π                π                π                 π                 π                 π                 π                     π                  π              ƴκŀ
5ŜǇǊŜŎƛŀǘƛƻƴ нлπулπфллл π                π               π                π                π                 π                 π                 π                 π                     рΣнлн              рΣнлн          лΦл҈
    Total Operating Expenses мсΣллм          ммлΣртл      нмΣпрф         нсΣннт         орΣффо           нмΣрнп           нрΣмлн           нпΣпрт           нумΣооп            нрпΣотф         όнсΣфррύ      ммлΦс҈

bŜǘ wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ƻǾŜǊ 9ȄǇŜƴŘƛǘǳǊŜǎ поΣоум          όнтΣсфсύ       όнрΣмумύ        пмΣоон         όнпΣуууύ         όнмΣртсύ         прΣлмл           όпрΣнноύ         όмпΣупмύ             όонΣнсрύ          όмтΣпнпύ      πпсΦл҈

Summit Fire & EMS

Expenditures vs Budget
For the Period Ending July 31, 2024

Snake River Fleet


	1 20240917 SFE DISTRICT Board Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	2 SFE Board Minutes 8.20.2024 (5678697).pdf (p.2-5)
	3 Warrants 9.14.24.pdf (p.6-7)
	4a UMB 8.19.24.pdf (p.8-10)
	4b UMB 9.2.24.pdf (p.11-12)
	5 08 - August Fund 10.pdf (p.13-23)

